Robart Spallina — —

From: Robart Spallina

Sent: Thursday, March 14, 2013 717 AM
To: Pam Siman

Ce: David (Scaoter) Smman; Ted Bamstaln
Subject: Re: Simon Bamstain

Waiting for carrier to clear up title and beneficiary designation, Did you get the email [ sent everyone from the
carricr last week? Scooter knows where we are in process.

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 14, 2013, at 12:4] AM, "Pam Simon" <

Next step? By who? Ot is it whom?

On Mar 13, 2013, at 7:42 PM, "Robert Spalline” <gspallina@itescherspalling coms wrole:
Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 13, 2013, at 6:02 PM, "David Y(Scootert) Simon*

1.oom™ wrols:
st of tha doos we can g up.

Vary Truly Yours,

David B. Siman

The Simon Law Firm

305 East Wacker Drive, Suitc 210
Chicago, 1L 60601

Bhone: (1129 8190730
Fax: (312) B19.0773
E-mail: drimonxhicage-law com

This cammunication may contain privileged and/or confidental
information. It is ntended solaly for the use of the addresses,
If you are not the intended reapient, you Are strictly prohibited
from disclosing, copying, distributing or using any of this
(nformation. If you recelved this cammunication In error, please
contact the sendes immediately and destroy the material in its
entirety, whether electronic or hard copy, Confidential,
proprietary or time-sensitive communications should not be
trarsmitted via the Intemet, as there can be np assurance of
actual or timely delivery, recelpt and/or confidentiality.
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From: Cheryl >ychowski

Sent: Wednesday, March 13, 2013 4:32 PM
T David {Scocter} Simon

Subject: Simon Bemstein
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